ADDENDUM 1
RFP 04-2021
Voice & Data Carrier Service
October 26, 2020
This addendum addresses questions that have been asked regarding RFP 04-2021
Voice & Data Carrier Services.
Q-

What is the exact address for the datacenter?

A–

The address is 7135 S Decatur Blvd Las Vegas 89118.

Q-

In regards to all different campus sites, are you looking for 2 internet services to each location or
just 1 to quote individually?

A-

We will take either quote; we are taking a look at past information so this is a first chance to
look over offers and take a good look on how to connect ourselves.

Q-

For other solutions that might be suggested such as edge computing etc., are we allowed to
offer those suggestions?

A-

Yes, we are open to as many options as possible.

Q-

Is there a budget set aside, what is the time frame on this project?

A-

Yes, there is a budget set aside for the project and the hope and expectation is to not have to
month to month the current service for very long. The current service ends on 2/2021.

Q-

For the 10GE would you look at the option of the 10GE flat only or can other options such as
100GE be provided?

A-

BMassey asked for clarification on the question regarding comparisons between 10GE and 100
GE with 10 GE throttle. Definitely willing to look at the larger pipe, but it is not specifically
something needed right now. Right now, the single 10GE will meet the current needs and that
is what we are shooting for. Increase will look into further discussions.

Q-

Involvement of the North datacenter?

A-

It is not a datacenter, but a campus. One is our Detroit Avenue center and another one coming
in downtown, but it will not be up on time for this to be completed.

Q-

Regarding the 135% increase, is that something you want dynamic or for certain events?

A-

Preferred for it to be dynamic, but if the break out is possible if there is a significant cost
difference between the dynamic and for certain evets, we would like to know that difference.

Q-

With the recent government-imposed safety measures and restrictions implemented
at national and local levels to prevent the further spread of the COVID-19 Virus and
the potential delays that may occur with a physical package delivery due to the
implemented safety measures, would Mohave Community College consider accepting
soft copy only submissions to ensure safe and timely delivery of responses and
prevent the possibility of spreading COVID-19? If soft copy is not an option, would
Mohave Community College consider accepting signatures executed in DocuSign or in
copy form?

A-

Yes, we will accept soft copies. Please submit via email to
cvanvleet@mohave.edu prior to the published deadline. Yes, the college can
accept contracts signed digitally.

Q-

Offeror is a privately-held company and respectfully requests, in the event of an
audit, that the auditor(s) enter into a mutual nondisclosure agreement prior to
accessing Offeror’s financial or business-sensitive information.

A-

As a public solicitation, all responses to the proposal are subject to review
and release under the FOIA regulations. Should you have proprietary
information, this must be marked at the time that the proposal is submitted.
All financial information can be submitted in a separate and confidential file.

Q-

Offeror assumes the references to “books, records and accounts” at RFP Page 21,
¶36 and “books and records” at RFP page 22, ¶ 42 are limited to those “books,
records, and accounts” related to performance of the awarded contract. Please
confirm.

A-

Yes, the “books, records and accounts” applies to the awarded contract and all records
relating to this contract.

Q-

Have funds been appropriated for this project? If so, for how many years? If not,
when does MCC anticipate that funds will be appropriated?

A-

Bandwidth is part of the annual budget, this is not a new project, rather it is
a renewal or change of service. Any agreement must be approved by the
governing board. Any agreement reached will be presented to the board at
the first opportunity to ensure continued, uninterrupted service.

Q-

Per Page 3, Unit Prices and Bid Certification, Please clarify that such “other buyer” is
one similar to MCC, as opposed to a commercial or non-governmental buyer.

A-

Yes, “other buyer” would consist of one similar to Mohave Community College, as a
government entity and/or consortium or Cooperative discount that would be extended to the
College.

Below is a list of all attendees to the Pre-Bid Conference on 10.21.2020 via ZOOM.
PRE-BID CONFERENCE ATTENDEES
1- CapCon Networks
Med Yacoub, Brandon Bunce
2- Wecom/Data Max
Paul Fleming, Tim Owens, Kristopher Minnich
3- Veeya
Dawn Palmero & Shelby Brown
4- VoicePlus
Diane Nowak, Vince Cordero
5- Granite Telecommunications, LLC
David Holl, Melano Theork and Joe Wood
6- Zona Wyyerd
Jennifer Rogers
7- Edge Communications
Tim Fischer, Vinny Mongru, Jack Andre
8- Verizon Business Group
Tyler Todd, Rachel Wilson
9- ENA
Joe Street
10- Lumen
Eric Carth, Darien Connally, Lyssa Holmes
11- Cogent
Mark Suste, Shawn Qureshi, Seth Kimpel, Jeff Karnes and Alex
Fields
12- Hypercore Networks
Stacie Norris
13- Tacinc
Jessica Brewer

